

Regional Council  
Regional Municipality of York  
17250 Yonge Street,  
Newmarket, ON L3Y 6Z1  
**Attention: Karin Price**

Dear Ms. Price:

**Re: Council Meeting – June 19, 2008  
City of Vaughan Official Plan Amendment #661 (“OPA #661”)**

Thank you for posting the deputations from last week's Planning Committee meeting with the agenda for the June 19<sup>th</sup>, 2008 Council meeting. For the record, we would ask the Region to review all of our deputations from the June 11<sup>th</sup>, 2008 meeting and re-enter them as the position of the community adjacent to the Kipling and RR 7 intersection.

We respectfully would like to sit down and discuss our concerns with the Region or its Planning Department if provided the opportunity.

Sincerely,

Ann Grech